Received September 29, 2020

. C009519
CIU@HSC{E’JV 65025-001-3505 = $10,682.00

1161 Transit Dr 65025-103-3597-9349126 = $215,786.25

Colorado Springs, CO. 80903
45737-935-9300-3930001 = $2,540.84
DATE: July 10, 2020
INVOICE # 1092020

BILL TO: FOR: June-20 AUGUST 2020
Mountain Metropolitan Transit Contract # C009519

1015 Transit Dr

Colorado Springs, CO. 80903

DESCRIPTION Qty Cost Total
Total Billable Trips (exc. No Shows and Cxl) 4738 $21.02273111 $ 99,521.70
Fixed Monthly Fee 1 $126,862.55 $126,862.55
Total Fares $2,540.84 $ 2,540.84
August 2020 PPE expenses $84.00 $ 84.00

Liquidated Damages - Missed Trips

Liguidated Damages - Excessive Length Trips

Net Invoice Amount $ 229,009.09

OTHER
TOTAL | $ 229,009.09

Remit Payment To: Transdev Services Inc.
4157 Collection Center Drive
Chicago, 1160693
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From: Heafner, Matt <matt.heafner@transdev.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 12:40 PM
To: Bois, Jericho
Subject: Re: July's Para Invoice

CAUTION! - External Email. Malware is most commonly spread through unknown email attachments and
links. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email!

Sorry about that. I'm okay with you adjusting it. Thanks for the catch!
Matt

Get Outlook for Android

From: Bois, Jericho <Jericho.Bois@coloradosprings.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 11:52:34 AM

To: Heafner, Matt <matt.heafner@transdev.com>
Subject: FW: July's Para Invoice

Same with August’s invoice.

From: Bois, Jericho

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 11:37 AM
To: 'Heafner, Matt’

Subject: July's Para Invoice

Hi matt,
| just noticed that on July’s Para invoice it shows “For June-20" Did you want to submit an updated invoice or are you ok with
me putting a line through and changing to July?

Thank you,

Jericho Bois

Accounting Clerk

Public Works Department/Transit Services Division
City of Colorado Springs

Office: (719) 385-7438

Email: Jericho.Bois@coloradosprings.gov

Metro Matters Newsletter
MMTransit.com
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Les informations figurant sur cet e-mail ont un caractere strictement confidentiel et sont exclusivement adressees au
destinataire mentionne ci-dessus.

Tout usage, reproduction ou divulgation de cet e-mail est strictement interdit si vous n'en etes pas le destinataire. Dans
ce cas, veuillez nous en avertir immediatement par la meme voie et detruire I'original. Merci.
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This e-mail is intended only for use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information
that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.

Any use, distribution or copying of this e-mail communication is strictly prohibited if you are not the addressee. If so,
please notify us immediately by e-mail, and destroy the original. Thank you.

This transmission (including any attachments) may contain confidential information, privileged material (including
material protected by the solicitor-client or other applicable privileges), or constitute non-public information. Any use
of this information by anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you have received this transmission in
error, please immediately reply to the sender and delete this information from your system. Use, dissemination,
distribution, or reproduction of this transmission by unintended recipients is not authorized and may be unlawful.
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